
From: Kenneth Chesebro 
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2020 12:28 AM 
To: Mike Roman <mroman@donaldt rump.com> 
Cc: Joshua Findlay <jfindlay@donaldtrump.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Word documents for New Mexico electors 

M ike, 

Attached are the documents you requested. 

I added the new qualifiy ing language at the start of the Certi ficate. Might be good to have it 
added in all states. 

M ain issue presented by New M exico is that electors are supposed to meet inside t he Secretary 
of State's office. See Document# 1. Perhaps, as in NV, not an essential requirement given the 

context. 

Ken 
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